Request for Proposal (RFP)
Bid No: Re-Bid 18-10-1940LE
Addendum No. 1

Date: May 17, 2019
To: All Proposers
Subject: Addendum No. 1
Consisting of Two (2) Pages
RFP No.: Re-Bid 18-10-1940LE
Project Name: N12(19-4)1,2&4
Owner: Navajo Division of Transportation

Proposer shall make note of and/or incorporate all changes listed below into the requested
Request for Proposal (RFP):

1. The Navajo Division of Transportation has received the following questions regarding this
RFP and thereby issues the following responses:

Questions Submitted Responses Provided

On sheet B-10, all rebar listed on the table | Yes
is EPOXY COATED, correct?

On sheet B-10, what is the imperial size of | #13 metric (#4 imperial)
#34 rebar as shown for the longitudinal
rebar for wingwall footings? (The quantity
and size have the same number.)

For item “15301-0020 Contractor Quality | ¢ It is the estimated number of man-hours that
Control” on the Bid Schedule table, can will be needed to complete the projects
you clarify what does 13,750.00 Man Hrs. quality control plan.

means exactly? Is it the same as a “Quality
Control Allowance” or is it the same as
Lump Sum?

e Please review the supplemental specification
Sections 153.09 — 153.10 under Exhibit F of
the Contract Book for an explanation of how
the bid item is to be measured and paid.

Can I assume that we will not be replacing | Please review the Final Plans to determine the
the entire highway but only replacing all | scope of work.
the piping, correct?
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Do you have a construction schedule I can
use? It would be very helpful in preparing
our estimate.

e The number of calendar days to be
substantially complete on the project are 540
calendar days.

e The number of calendar days for final
acceptance of the project are 570 calendar
days.

o See Article 4.3 of the Agreement in the
Contract Book.

What is the timeline for the project?
e Notice to Proceed date?
e Start date of construction?

Please keep in mind that the project timeline
below is Tentative and is dependent on how long
the Navajo Nation’s Section 164 Review process
takes to review and approve the construction
contract.

e Selection of Contractor: June 3, 2019
e Contractor submits all required forms to

Navajo DOT to process construction
contract: June 3—-10, 2019
e Signed Navajo Nation Construction

Contract and Notice of Award: Late June or

Early July 2019
e Construction Notice to Proceed: Middle of
August 2019
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

Thank you for your interest!

/{\/Q&% $/17)19

Ardaniel Begay; Principal Contract Analyst
Project Contact Person

Navaijo Division of Transportation
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